



Joana Brisson Lopes

joana.brissonlopes@srslegal.pt

Managing Associate

Managing Associate at the Employment & Social Security Department of SRS, Joana Brisson Lopes has over 20 years of experience in law, particularly in employment and social security. With a strong involvement in the community, she has also published doctrine on Equality and Non-Discrimination, more specifically on Parental Leave.

Focus Areas

Employment and Social Security

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since September 2020 – Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- From 2019 to 2020 - Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- From 2013 to 2019 – Senior Lawyer at DLA PIPER ABBC
- From 2008 to 2012 – Senior Lawyer at Uría Menéndez Proença de Carvalho
- From 2002 to 2008 – Lawyer at FSA - Fraústo da Silva e Associados
- From 2001 to 2002 – Trainee Lawyer at Lopes Dias, Costa Basto, Veríssimo, Fernandes e Associados

Qualifications

- Master in Legal Sciences, mention in Labour Law from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Postgraduate diploma in Legal Issues regarding drugs and drug addiction from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association